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1/13/16 
 

2016-07 Marshall US 62 1-3016 

QUESTION:  Section XII. Geotechnical Services states that the consultant may provide all 

geotechnical services, but Section XV. Prequalification Requirements does not list Geotechnical 

Services as a prequalification category.  Please clarify. 

RESPONSE:  Geotechnical services have now been added to the RFP under Section XV. 

Prequalification Requirements. 

 

 

1/15/16 

 

2016-07 Hardin KY 251 4-153.01 

QUESTION:  The Project Description states spot improvements to KY 251 and KY 434 matching 

the project length of 6.7 miles.  The Scope of Work indicates that the selected consultant will 

provide services for KY 251 only about 3.6 miles.  Should the project approach address the KY 

251 Portion only or should we also address the KY 434 Portion. 

RESPONSE:  The Project Length has been revised from 6.7 miles to 3.6 miles.  The initial contract 

will be for the KY 251 portion, while the KY 434 portion may be added by contract modification. 

 

2016-07 Statewide Drainage Design 

CLARIFICATION:  The RFP has been revised from selecting a single consultant with a $1,000,000 

upset limit to selecting two consultants, each with a $500,000 upset limit.  Please see the updated 

RFP for additional details. 

 

2016-07 Statewide Transportation Planning Services 

QUESTION:  Question:  Last time you allowed 10 pages / 20 names and 10 pages / 20 projects on 

the Statewide Planning submission.  Will you allow that this time? 

RESPONSE:  An extra 5 pages will be allowed for Page 4 - Relative Experience of Key Project Team 

Members in the Response to Announcement for a total of 10 pages (A-J) and no limit to the number 

of resumes. Also, an extra 5 pages will be allowed for Page 6 - Relative Experience of Proposed Team 

in the Response to Announcement for a total of 10 pages (A-J) and no limit to the number of 

similar projects. 

 

 

1/19/16 
 

2016-07 Statewide Aerial & Photogrammetric Services 

QUESTION:  In the “Project Information” section, the approximate fee is shown as “$1,500,000 

http://transportation.ky.gov/Professional-Services/Procurement%20Bulletins/Advertisement-MARSHALL-01-3016.00.pdf
http://transportation.ky.gov/Professional-Services/Procurement%20Bulletins/Advertisement-HARDIN-04-0153.01.pdf
http://transportation.ky.gov/Professional-Services/Procurement%20Bulletins/2016-07%20Statewide%20Drainage%20Design.pdf
http://transportation.ky.gov/Professional-Services/Procurement%20Bulletins/2016-07%20Statewide%20Transportation%20Planning%20Services.pdf
http://transportation.ky.gov/Professional-Services/Procurement%20Bulletins/2016-07%20Statewide%20Aerial%20and%20Photogrammetric%20Services.pdf


upset limit (per contract)”.  In the “Special Instructions” section, it is stated that “Contracts will 

have an upset limit of $200,000.”  What is the upset limit for these contracts? 

RESPONSE:  The upset limit for Master Agreements is $1,500,000 and the upset limit for Letter 

Agreements is $200,000.  Section VII. Special Instructions of the RFP has been revised to clarify. 

 

 

1/20/16 
 

2016-07 Statewide Bridge Load Ratings 

QUESTION:  Will the latest Inspection and Evaluation Reports as well as the as-built drawings 

for each of the listed bridges be made available prior to the Bulletin Response Date? In the 

announcement document the inventory numbers for each of the bridges has been highlighted as 

if they were to be a hyperlink, although the links are inactive. 

RESPONSE:  The bridge inspection reports have now been made available in Section I. Project 

Description of the updated RFP.  The link for each bridge is now active to each specific bridge, as 

well as a new link to a separate page with all bridge inspection reports. 

 

2016-07 Statewide Drainage Design 

CLARIFICATION:  The upset limits have been increased from $500,000 per Master Agreement 

and $100,000 per Letter Agreement to $750,000 per Master Agreement and $200,000 per Letter 

Agreement.  Appropriate sections of the RFP have been revised to reflect the increases. 

 

 

1/25/16 

 

2016-07 Hardin KY 251 4-153.01 

CLARIFICATION:  The RFP has been revised to include additional language for Right-of-Way 

Services and Utility Services. In addition, Section VI. Special Instructions has been modified to 

allow for an additional page in the Resumes (Page 4), Project Experience (Page 6), and Project 

Approach (Page 7) sections. 

 

 

2/1/16 

 

2016-07 Fayette KY 2335 7-415 

QUESTION:  Is it possible to get mapping of the stream mitigation boundaries for Bluegrass 

Station for the KY 2335/Ware Road project? 

RESPONSE:  Section VII. Available Studies of the RFP has been revised to provide a shape file 

link of the KYTC Bluegrass Army Depot Advanced Stream Mitigation Bank.  The Response Date 

has also been extended from February 3 until February 5 by 4:30pm ET.  

http://transportation.ky.gov/Professional-Services/Procurement%20Bulletins/2016-07%20Bridge%20Load%20Ratings%20Statewide%201.pdf
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